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TO:     All Bidders 

 

FROM:   City of Cambridge 

 

DATE:    February 20, 2024 

 

RE:         File No. 11386 – Haggerty School Plaza Renovation and Caulking- Addendum No. 3 

This addendum is comprised of the following: 

 

1. Questions and Answers  

2. Pre-Bid sign in sheet – 2/12/2024 (Attached)  

 

 

 

The following Questions were asked and answered: 

 

Question: Can existing wall cap “precast” be reused if we can remove them without damaging 

them? 

Answer: No, bid new as shown.   

Question: Of can protect the city sidewalk to the first step, can we avoid cutting it to where it’s 

showing limit of aligns with the piers? That way the sidewalk would stay untouched. 

Answer: Limit of work shall remain as shown.  

 

Question: At the pre-bid meeting, it was said that the railings will only need to be reinstalled. The 

school would take care of repair/painting, etc. I am seeing notes calling for the railings to get 

refurbished. Should we bid on just reinstalling the railings after concrete is poured? 

Answer: Delete any reference to “refurbish”; existing railings shall be reused as is.  

 

 

 

 

All other details remain the same. 

 

Elizabeth Unger 

Purchasing Agent       Addendum No. 3 

 




